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MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A, VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the herein memorandum dated 26 February 2021 of DPWH Regional Director
NERIE D. BUENO, CESO III, DPWH Region VI1I, endorsing the request for the approval of the
Modification of Alvin A. Ignacio, District Engineer, Samar 1% District Engineering Office,
Calbayog City, Samar, of the project under FY 2021 General Appropriation Act (GAA), R.A, 11518, to
wit;

L Asper AN ORI i e _AsModified

Project Description

UACS No. 310108100702000
Project ID: POO505420VS

Organizational Oufcome 1: Ensure Safe and Reliahle Natonal Organizational Qutcame 1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road
Road System System

Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National | Asset Presarvation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National
Roads with Stips, Slope Collapss, and Landslida - Secondary Roads | Roads with Sii lope Collapse, and Landsiids - Secondary Roads

}m@:atarman Rd — K0786 + 114 — K0786 + 210 ayog-Catarman Rd. - KO786 + (-113) — K0786 + 000,
'/L K0786 + 293.5 - K0786 + 435
< Uniit Cost . . Unit Cost Estimated
Physical Target (P'000) Allocation Physical Target (P000) Cost
CW1 ~ Conmstruction of CW1 - Construction of
Road Slope Protection | P 4.90/ Square £ 29.40M Road Slope Protection £ 10.90666/ 40M
Stugure”  6,000.00 meter " | Studueer 2,695.60 | square metor /”'5
are meter are meter =
| EAD P 0.60M | EAD P 0.60M

Total: £ 30.00M Total: £ 30.00M
JUSTIFICATIONSA S /4 deillee N f?"r
Modification is requested due to the following:

* Adjustment in station limit to avoid overlapping of projects under GAA 2017 and prioritize the areas
that are prone to landslide.

* Decrease in physical target from 6,000.00 square meters to 2,695.60 square meters due to inclusion
of item 508(1) Hand Laid Embankment which is equivalent to 22% of project cost,“in order to
stabilize the slope and to prevent erosion,

+ Attachment is a certification as to reasonableness of unit cost, ﬁ EE- .

"4

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said praject is found in order.

Hence, the sald request is hereby recommended for the Secretary’s consideration and approval.
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ROBER&BE[RNARDO, CESO I

Undersecretary for Operations |
in Visayas, NCR and Region Iv-3
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